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WATER
TREATMENT AND
REUSE FACILITY ID
[fVV2111958376]
Closure Approved.

[371643] SOLARIS WATER
MIDSTREAM, LLC
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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Chad Gallagher <chad.gallagher@ariswater.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 9:31 AM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: 1RF-466 - LONGHORN WATER TREATMENT AND REUSE FACILITY ID
[fVV2111958376]

yes ma’am there was never a pond. Our guys wanted to keep the bond with you in anticipation of upcoming work. The
AST was moved out and the site tested etc. We have not done the remediation work yet. | just assumed | needed to
keep up with the C148’s

haha | promise | am learning this, it’s just a process for me

thank you for your help,
Chad

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@emnrd.nm.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 9:27 AM

To: Chad Gallagher <chad.gallagher@ariswater.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: 1RF-466 - LONGHORN WATER TREATMENT AND REUSE FACILITY ID [fVV2111958376]

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Please take care when clicking links or opening
attachments. When in doubt, contact IT

Good morning Mr. Gallagher,

We approved the closure of the AST, but | read the cover letter that said the inground pond was never constructed. Is
that correct? If that is the case, I'll close out the permit in the system, and you won’t have to submit any additional C-
148. Sorry if | misunderstood the closure request.

Please clarify.

Regards,

Victoria Venegas e Environmental Specialist
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

506 W. Texas Ave. Artesia, NM 88210

(575) 909-0269 | Victoria.Venegas@emnrd.nm.gov

https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/

From: Chad Gallagher <chad.gallagher@ariswater.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 8:32 AM
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To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: 1RF-466 - LONGHORN WATER TREATMENT AND REUSE FACILITY ID [fVV2111958376]

Thank you for this email. We actually closed it under a modified closure, and it was approved. We have not reclaimed
the site yet to get the bond released. Am | not supposed to continue the C148’s until it is 100% closed?

Thank you,
Chad

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@emnrd.nm.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 11:43 AM

To: Chad Gallagher <chad.gallagher@ariswater.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: 1RF-466 - LONGHORN WATER TREATMENT AND REUSE FACILITY ID [fVV2111958376]

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Please take care when clicking links or opening
attachments. When in doubt, contact IT

Mr. Gallagher,
Please remember that the extension of the cessation of operations for permit 1RF-466 expires on 08/31/2023.

e 1RF-466 - Longhorn Water Treatment and Reuse Facility Number [fVV2111958376] extension of cessation of
operations is approved from March 1, 2023, to August 31, 2023. Per NMAC 19.15.34.13.C extensions are
considered for a maximum length of six months. However, if after this 6-month period, the containment
was not utilized at a minimum of 20% fluid capacity, no additional extensions would be granted, and
the operator would be directed to remove all fluids and proceed with the closure requirements.

Regards,

Victoria Venegas e Environmental Specialist
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

506 W. Texas Ave. Artesia, NM 88210

(575) 909-0269 | Victoria.Venegas@emnrd.nm.gov
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/

From: Chad Gallagher <chad.gallagher@ariswater.com>

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 11:30 AM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@emnrd.nm.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 1RF-466 - LONGHORN WATER TREATMENT AND REUSE FACILITY ID [fVV2111958376]

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening
attachments.

Good morning,
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Thank you ma’am,
Chad

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@emnrd.nm.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 11:13 AM

To: Chad Gallagher <chad.gallagher@ariswater.com>

Subject: 1RF-466 - LONGHORN WATER TREATMENT AND REUSE FACILITY ID [fVV2111958376]

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact IT

1RF-466 - LONGHORN WATER TREATMENT AND REUSE FACILITY ID [fVV2111958376].

Good morning Mr. Gallagher,

NMOCD has reviewed the permit modification request for 1RF-466 - LONGHORN WATER TREATMENT AND REUSE FACILITY
ID [fVV2111958376] submitted by SOLARIS WATER MIDSTREAM, LLC [371643] on 07/06/2023, Application ID 236572. This
modification request is approved with the following conditions of approval:

e The modification to close out the AST, which is part of permit 1RF-466 - LONGHORN WATER TREATMENT AND
REUSE FACILITY ID [fVV2111958376], is approved. The total fluid capacity of permit 1RF-466, consisting of one (1)
inground containment, is 290,000 BBL.

SOLARIS WATER MIDSTREAM, LLC [371643] will comply with all conditions previously approved for permit 1RF-466 -
LONGHORN WATER TREATMENT AND REUSE FACILITY ID [fVV2111958376]. No changes to the operations procedures,
maintenance, and monitoring procedures, or closing procedures will be made aside from closure of the AST. The 1RF-
466 - LONGHORN WATER TREATMENT AND REUSE FACILITY ID [fVV2111958376] must operate as originally permitted.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.
Regards,

Victoria Venegas e Environmental Specialist
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

506 W. Texas Ave. Artesia, NM 88210

(575) 909-0269 | Victoria.Venegas@emnrd.nm.gov
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
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security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security,
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human
error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.
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others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security,
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District |

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720
District Il

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720
District lll

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170
District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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CONDITIONS

Action 255391

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

SOLARIS WATER MIDSTREAM, LLC 371643

907 Tradewinds Blvd, Suite B Action Number:

Midland, TX 79706 255391

Action Type:
[C-147] Water Recycle Long (C-147L)
CONDITIONS
Created By | Condition Condition
Date

vvenegas [ None 8/22/2023
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